
  TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dr. Shelley Wagner, Assistant Superintendent of Human Resources
DATE: September 13, 2021

RE: RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED

BAXTER, SHERRY
Harlem High – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  September 10, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

GUNN, MELISSA
Transportation – 4-Hour Bus Assistant
Effective:  September 2, 2021
Reason: Job Abandonment

LANTZ, AMANDA
Rock Cut Elementary – Permanent Substitute Teacher
Effective:  September 10, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MAYNARD, NICOLE
Windsor Elementary – 5.5-Hour General Program Assistant
Effective:  August 13, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MEIERS, PATRICIA
Harlem Middle School – 6-Hour Food and Nutrition Services Production Assistant
Effective:  December 31, 2021
Reason:  Retirement

MILLER, ANDREW
Rock Cut Elementary – Special Education
Effective:  September 2, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

MOUNTS, KAITLIN
Harlem Middle School – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  August 25, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary

PETERSON, DEBORAH
Transportation – Transportation Director’s Secretary
Effective:  November 30, 2021
Reason:  Retirement



SMITH, ANN
Windsor Elementary – Para Educator (Level B)
Effective:  August 16, 2021
Reason:  Retirement

SPIRITOSANTO, JOHN
Harlem High – Para Educator (Level A)
Effective:  August 30, 2021
Reason:  Voluntary


